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Snailbeach Lead Mines 

 

A hive of activity day and night at the peak of 

production in the 19th century, Snailbeach  Lead 

Mines employed over 500 men. Up to 3,000 

tonnes of lead ore per year was mined from 

depths reachin g 500 metres below the surface. 

A combination of water wheels and steam 

engines powered the pumps to prevent the mine 

flooding. A cornish Beam Engine wa s installed in 

1858 on Resting Hill, above the mine site, 

connected to the main pumps in Engine Shaft. 

Steam engines were also utilised for winding 

purposes and powering air compressors.  

Snailbeach District Railways opened in 1877, 

connecting the area to t he main line at 

Pontesbury. 

The Working Day  

The miners would emerge from Old Shaft 

(George's Shaft), ending an eight hour shift, to 

change in the Miners' Dry before walking home. 

The adjacent Blacksmith's Shop was an 

important part of the mine site. Drills had to be 

sharpened every day as they soon became blunt 

against the hard rock face. Broken equipment 

was also brought to the blacksmith to be 

repaired. Three shifts were operated per day, 

the miners working by candle  light to earn up to 

22 shillings, approx £1.10, a week.  

Tragic Accident  

Old Shaft is 227 metre s deep and on 

Wednesday 6th March 1895 was the scene of a 

terrible accident. Seven local miners were killed 

instantly when the cage they were descending in 

plummeted to the bottom of the shaft, after 

the winding rope broke.  

 

 

The Compressor House  

Built in 1881, steam powered compressors 

provided compressed air to machinery and drills 

underground. Compressed air drills led to 

increased efficiency and production; however, 

the drills caused more dust resulting in more 

miners suffering from silicosis. The compressed 

air piped in to the mine improved the general 
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ventilation underground. Coal was transported 

on the Snailbeach District Railways to the mine 

to fire the steam engine boilers.  

 

 

The Process  

Crushing - the first stage of processing the 

lead or e, was originally carried out by hand. 

Mechanised crushing involved feeding the rock 

between heavy powered rollers, reducing the 

ore to very small pieces.  

 
Crusher House 

Jigging  -  the heavy minerals of lead were 

separated  from the lighter waste rock by 

sieving the mix in water.  

 

 

 

Spiral Classifier & Jigging Machine  

Buddling - finer material was separated on a 

Buddle by water flowing down a slope washing 

the lighter waste away.  

 

Smelting  - the concentrate of lead mineral was 

transported to the Smelting House for smelting 

into metal ingots.  

Upper Works  

The Upper Works date from the 1930s and 

processed Barite (Barium Sulphide) and Gelena 

(Lead Sulphide) mined from the nearby Perkins 

Level. Barite was sold as a pigment for white 

paint and the Galena was smelted to produce 

lead metal.  
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Work ceased in 1955, when the reserves of 

Barite ran out and underground mining ceased. 

There was also a Lower Works at the mine, now 

covered by the Visitors Ca r Park.  

 

 
 

The ore was brought from the mine in trucks 

pushed on a short tramway and crushed in a Jaw 

Crusher. It was placed  into one end of a 

Classifier, which slowly turned and cleaned mud 

and loose dirt from it. The clean ore came out 

of the other end onto metal grilles in a Jigging 

Machine. These were covered by water, which 

was agitated by wooden paddles so that the fine 

material passed through and the heavier Barite 

and Galena stayed behind.  
 

 
Kibbles 

The Barite and Galena were  then picked out by 

hand and stored in large metal buckets (Kibbles) 

until there was enough to sell.  

 

CAS visited the Snailbeach on Saturday 4th 

June 2016 . 

Llansteffan Castle 

The headland where Llansteffan Castle stands 

was first settled in the 6th century BC when a 

double bank and ditch  were thrown across the 

neck of the headland to form a promontory 

fort. The far field hedge to the west of the 

castle is probably an outer earthwork 

representing a later extension to the fort.  

 

The site was reoccupied in the early 12th 

century, the earthwo rks were refurbished and 

a timber castle was built.  This was most 

probably built by the Norman Marmion family, 

who passed it to the de Camvilles.  Its early 

history was very stormy.  It was first 

mentioned in 1146 when it was captured by the 

princes Cadell,  Meredudd and Rhys of the royal 

house of Deheubarth.  The chronicles relate 

how the young Meredudd held the castle against 

the English, throwing their scaling ladders down 

into the ditch.  It returned to the English only 

to fall again to Rhys in 1189 an d again in 1215, 

when Llywelyn the Great invaded south -west 

Wales.  The building of the first masonry castle 

dates to the 12th and early 13th centuries and 

is probably associated with these attacks.  The 

inner stone curtain wall with a wall -walk was 
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built then with the square gatehouse on the 

north side.   

 

In 1257, the English were defeated at the 

battle of Coed Llathen by Llywelyn the Great 

and the Welsh also captured a number of 

castles in the area including Llansteffan.  When 

the English regained contro l they strengthened 

the defences and major remodelled the 

buildings. Two D -shaped towers were built on 

the north and west and a complex bastion on 

the east.  Later the castle was separated into 

two wards broken down with the partial 

demolition of the inner  ward wall.   

 

Photo by Rogue Soul 
 

The great gatehouse, was modelled on the East 

gate at Caerphilly Castle, with which it has 

several features in common.  It has now been 

altered.  

After the death of the last male de Camville in 

1338 the castle declined in importance.  In 1377 

it passed to the crown but it was strengthened 

during the Glyndwr uprising of 1405 -6 by the 

tenant Sir John Penres.  Later Henry VIIõs 

uncle Jasper Tewdwr held it until his death in 

1495.  After this the castle sank into obscurity 

and some of the buildings were used for 

agriculture as recently as 1860.  

CAS visited Llansteffan Castle on Saturday 

21st May 2005 . 

Mitchell's Fold Stone 

Circle, Shropshire 

This stone circle was constructed  in the Bronze 

Age, over 3,000 years ago, using dolerite stones 

from the nearby Stapeley Hill. Today there are 

fifteen stones, arranged in a rough circle, but 

there may once have b een as many as thirty . 

Most of this damage is ancient and the circle 

appears very much like William Stukeley 

sketched it in 1753.  

 

The tallest stone was once one of a pair, and 

these would have formed an impressive 

entrance into the circle. It is thought that 

there may have been a central stone. It is not 

fully un der stood  why stone circles were built, 

but it is clear that they were ritually important 
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for prehistoric people. They may have provided 

a focus for funerary rites, or perhaps had a 

calendar function, with carefully aligned stones 

marking important lunar or solar e vents.  

Mitchell's Fold is just one of a remarkable 

number of prehistoric monuments in this 

landscape; there are also two other stone 

circles, a long barrow and numerous cairns. 

Nearby was the important Bronze Age axe -

factory at Cwm Mawr, where distinctive axe-

hammers were produced and traded extensively 

into central Wales and England.  

 

As with many prehistoric sites, Mitchell's Fold 

is the subject of legend. It is said  that during a 

time of famine, a fairy gave a magic cow that 

provided an endless supply of milk. One night an 

evil witch milked her into a sieve. When the cow 

realised the trick, she disappeared. The witch 

was turned to stone and a circle of stones was 

erected around her, to ensure that she could 

not escape.  

CAS visited Mitchell's Fold Stone Circle  on 

Saturday 4th June 2016 . 

Dolebury  Iron Age 

Hillfort 
 

Probably the finest hillfort on the Mendip hills.   

It is roughly rectangular in plan.  The defences 

are built entirely of stone, some very large.  

The main vallum of stonework varies from 12 to 

22 feet high outside and from 8 to 20 feet on 

the inside with a ditch and another bank 

outside.  There are slig ht additional outworks 

cutting off the hill 100 y ards further east.  

 

 Photo by John Thorn  

 

Its position was well chosen, overlooking the 

avenue of transit from east to west through a 

gorge in the Mendips at Churchill.  

 

Fragments of pottery, sling -stones, flints, iron 

spear-heads, Roman and Saxon coins have been 

found here at various times.  

 

Inside the fort, badly disturbed by 19th 

century lead -mining, are four long narrow pillow 

mounts, part of a 17th century or later rabbit 


